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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE SEVENTHANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE MEMBERS OF VASUKI TRADE LINK PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD
ON SATURDAY - 30"SEPTEMBER2023 AT 11.00 A.M. AT REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT NAKSHATRA HEIGHTS OFFICE NO.
501, OPP TELEPHONE EX, 150 FT ROAD, RAJKOT:-360007. RAJKOT
GUJARAT (INDIA) TO TRANSECT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To Receive, Consider and adopt the financial Statement including Audited
Balance Sheet as on 31% March 2023 and Profit & Loss Account for the year
ended on that date and reports of Board of Directors and Auditor thereon and
Cash Flow  Statement and other various schedule prescribed under The
Companies Act, 2013.

2. To Appoint M/s Giriraj Bang & Co, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors,
Mumbai to hold office for one year from the conclusion of the 7" Annual
General Meeting of the company until the conclusion of the 8" Annual
General Meeting of the Company and to authorize Board of Directors of the
Company to fix their Remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

1. To Approve Issuance of Bonus Shares

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

‘RESOLVED THAT in accordance with Section 63 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 2 and the Companies (Share Capital &
Debentures) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), the relevant provisions of the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company and further subject to such permissions,
sanctions and approvals as may be required in this regard, the consent of the
shareholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded to capitalize a sum of
Rs.41.02Crore only (Rupees Forty One Crore Two Lakhs Only) standing to the credit
of the Free Reserves,&Share Premium Account for the purpose of issuance of bonus
shares of Re. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each, credited as fully paid-up equity shares to
the holders of existing equity share(s) of the Company whose names appear in the
Register of Members maintained by the Company on the Record Date as fixed by
the Board for the purpose in the proportion of 40 (Forty) Bonus equity share of Rs.
10/- each for every 1(One) existing equity share(s) of Rs. 10/- each held by the
Members/Beneficial Owners and that the Bonus Shares so distributed shall, for all
purposes, rank pari-passu with the existing equity shares and shall be treated as
increase in the paid-up share capital of the Company”.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT no letter of allotment shall be issued to the allottees




of the new equity bonus shares and the share certificate(s) in respect of the new
equity bonus shares shall be issued to shareholders holding shares in physical mode
and dispatched to the allottees thereof within the period prescribed or that may be
prescribed in this behalf, from time to time; except that the new equity bonus shares
will be credited to the demat account of the allottees, who hold the existing equity
shares in electronic form”,

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the new equity bonus shares of Rs. 10/- each to be
allotted and issued as bonus shares shall be subject to the terms of Memorandum &
Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank pari-passu in all respects and
carry the same rights as the existing fully paid equity shares of the Company and
shall be entitled to participate in full in any dividend(s) to be declared after the bonus
shares are allotted”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board/Committee shall not issue any certificate
or coupon in respect of fractional shares, if any, but the total number of such new
equity shares representing such fractions. shall be allotted by the Board to the
nominee(s) to be selected by the Board/Committee, who would hold them as trustee
for the members entitled thereto, and sell such equity shares allotted to him at the
prevailing market rate and the net sale proceeds of such shares after adjusting the
cost and expenses in respect thereof be distributed to the members in proportion to
their fractional entitlements.”

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid
resolutions, the Board / Committee of the Board, be and are hereby authorized to do
all such acts, deeds, matters and things whatsoever, including settling any
guestions, doubts or difficulties that may arise with regard to or in relation to the
issue or allotment of the bonus shares and to accept on behalf of the Company, any
conditions, modifications, alterations, changes, variations in this regard as prescribed
by the statutory authority(ies) and which the Board / Committee of the Board in its
discretion thinks fit and proper”.

2. To Change the Name of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act
2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, read with Companies (Incorporation)
Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) and subject to the approval of Central Government or such other
authority (ies) as may be necessary, the name of the Company be and is hereby

changed from Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited to Vasuki Global Industries Private
Limited.”

‘RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013,

existing Clause | of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be substituted
by the following:

I the Name of the company is VASUKI GLOBAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE




LIMITED”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon and subject to obtaining requisite approvals,
the name “VASUKI TRADE LINK PRIVATE LIMITED” wherever it occurs in the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, letter heads and other

stationery of the Company be substituted by the name “VASUKI GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED ”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one director of the company be and is hereby
authorized to file necessary forms, applications etc. for giving effect to change of
name & to do all such acts, deeds, things and matters as may be required or
necessary in this matter on behalf of the Company.

Mr. BAN NTJEAL MEHTA

N: 05186840]
Registered Office:

Nakshatra Heights office No.501
Opp Telephone Ex, 150 Ft Road,
Rajkot: - 360007. Gujarat India

Date: 15.09.2023
Place: Rajkot

Notes:

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitles to appoint a proxy
to attend and to vote on a poll, instead of herself/ himself and the proxy need not

be a member of the company. The instrument appointing a proxy should,
however, is deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2. Members or Proxy should fill in the attendance slip for attending the Meeting.

3. In the case of the Joint holders attending the Meeting. Only such joint holders
who are higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

4. Member are requested to forward their queries on Annual Accounts or other




Sections of the Annual Report to Registered office of the Compa_ny least 10 days
in advance for enabling the Company to furnish appropriate details.

5. Members are requested to bring their copy the Annual report to the Meeting.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO.1

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 50 Crore and the Paid-up
Share Capital is Rs. 75 Lakhs (comprising 7, 50,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each).

The Reserves and Share Premium as per the audited financial statement as on 31st
March 2023 is Rs. 41.02 Crore. The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 15"
September, 2023 have recommended the issuance of bonus shares in the proportion
of 40:1 i.e. 40 (40) new equity share of Rs. 10 each for every 1 (one) existing equity
share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up held by the shareholders as on Record Date to
be hereafter fixed by the Board / Committee of the Board, by capitalization of a sum
of Rs.41.02 Crore (Rupees Forty One Crore Two Lakhs Only) from the Reserves.
The same is proposed to be applied in full by issuing at par 3, 00, 00,000 Crore
(Three Crore) new equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as bonus shares. Consequently,
the paid up equity share capital of the Company would increase from Rs. 75, 00,000
to Rs. 30,75,00,000 (Thirty Crore Seventy Five Lakhs Only) consisting of
3,7,50,000(Crore (Three Crore Seven Lakh Fifty Thousand) equity shares of Rs. 10/-
each. The proposed issue ofBonus shares will be made in line with the provisions of
Section 63 of the Companies Act 2013, and subject to such approvals, if required,
from the statutory authorities. As per Article 56 of the Articles of Association of the

Company, it is necessary to obtain the approval of the members for issue of bonus
shares by capitalization of reserves.

Further, it is proposed to authorize the Board of Directors/ Committee of the Board of
the Company to complete all the regulatory formalities as prescribed by SEBI, RBI
and Stock Exchanges on which the Company’s shares are listed and/ or any other
regulatory or statutory authority in connection with the issue of bonus shares. The
Directors of the Company and their relatives may be deemed to be concerned or

interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the
Company.

The Board of Directors of your Company recommends passing of the resolution as
set out at ltem No. 1 as an Ordinary Resolution.




ITEM NO. 2

It was decided by the Board to change the name of the Company from “VASUKI
TRADE LINK PRIVATE LIMITED” to “VASUKI GLOBAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE
LIMITED".

The Board of Directors of the Company had, at its meeting held on 15™" September,
2023, resolved that, the name of the Company be changed from “VASUKI TRADE
LINK PRIVATE LIMITED” to “VASUKI GLOBAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE LIMITED",
to match the name with business of the company, which was approved by the
Central Registration Centre (CRC), Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide letter dated 05
of September, 2023 and accordingly Clause | (Name Clause) in the Memorandum of
Association of the Company is to be altered by substituting the same with New
Clause | i.e.

Clause | — The name of the Company is VASUKI GLOBAL INDUSTRIES PRIVATE
LIMITED.

Therefore, the Board of Directors recommends passing the Special Resolution for
the purpose of change of name of the Company.

None of the Directors are in any way concerned/interested or concerned in any way
in the proposed Resolution.




ATTENDANCE SLIP

[Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over to Conference Room at the
Company]

| hereby record my /our presence at the 07"ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the
Company being held on Saturday, 30" September, 2023 at 11:00 a.m. at

Nakshatra Heights Office No.501, Opp Telephone Ex, 150 Ft Road, Rajkot:-
360007.Gujarat.India

Name and Address of the
Shareholder

Address of the Shareholder

Registered Folio No. /Client ID

DP ID

Name of the Authorised
Representative/Proxy, if any

No. of Shares held

Signature of the shareholders/ Proxy Present/Authorised Representative

Notes:
1. Shareholder/ Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the
Attendance Slip to the meeting and handover at the entrance duly signed.

2. Shareholder/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his /her
copy of the Notice of the AGM for reference at the meeting.

3.  Strikeout the options which are not applicable.




Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U51909GJ2016PTC094381
Name of the company: VASUKI TRADE LINK PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered office: Nakshatra Heights Office No.501, Opp Telephone Ex, 150 Ft
Road, Rajkot:-360007. Gujarat.India

Name of the member (s):
Reqistered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company,
hereby appoint
1. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id: Signature:
, or failing him

2. Name:
Address:

E-mail Id: Signature:
, or failing him

3. Name: Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at
the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Sunday,
SO”‘September, 2023 at 11.00 a.m. at Nakshatra Heights Office N0.501, Opp
Telephone Ex, 150 Ft Road, Rajkot:-360007. Gujarat. India and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as areindicated below:




Resolutio Resolution For | Against
n No.
Ordinary Business
1 To Receive, Consider and adopt the financial
Statement including Audited Balance Sheet as on 31%
March 2023 and Profit & Loss Account for the year
ended on that date and reports of Board of Directors
and Auditor thereon and Cash Flow Statement and
other various schedule prescribed under The
Companies Act, 2013.
2 To Appoint M/s Giriraj Bang & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Statutory Auditors, Mumbai to hold
office for one year from the conclusion of the 7th
Annual General Meeting of the company until the
conclusion of the 8th Annual General Meeting of the
Company and to authorize Board of Directors of the
Company to fix their Remuneration.
Resolutio Resolution For Against
n No.
Special
Busines
s
1 To Approve Bonus Issue of Shares
2 To Change Name of the Company
Affix
Signed this day of 2023 Signature of Shareholder | Revenue
Stamp
Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered. Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the

commence

ment of the Meeting.

2. *lt is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the ‘For’ or *Against’ column
blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner

as he/she t

hinks appropriate.




MAP OF VENUE OF THE SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF VASUKI TRADE LINK PRIVATE LIMITED
[CIN: U51909GJ2016PTC094381]
Registered Office:- Nakshatra Heights Office No.501, Opp Telephone Ex, 150 Ft
Road, Rajkot:-360007. Gujarat.India

Location from Rajkot City towards Venue of Annual General Meeting.

REANEL
i

Detailed Location Towards Venue of Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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Director’s Report

To,

The Members of

VASUKI TRADE LINK PRIVATE LIMITED

Nakshatra Heights Office No. 501, Opp. Telephone Ex. 150ft Road
Rajkot - 360007 Gujarat

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 7" Annual Report of your Company together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the financial year
ended, 31st March, 2023.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

Particulars Current year Previous Year
Revenue from Operations 73215.45 90838.78
Other Income 144.49 20.16
Toal Income 73361.94 90858.94
Total Expenses 71521.48 88891.11
Profit/loss before Tax Expense 1840.46 1967.83
Less: Tax Expense Current Tax 527.35 528.70
Deferred Tax (36.76) (27.77)
Profit /loss for the year (1) 1349.87 1466.90

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

For the financial year ended 31st March, 2023, the Company had not transferred any sum to Reserve
Account. Therefore, your Company remained the balance of profit to Profit and Loss Accounts of the
Company to Surplus Account as retained earnings.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances, has
decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

i Segment-wise position of
business and its operations

The Company is engaged in the regular business
a pervious year and providing and during the year
under review, the total Income of the Company
was Rs 73215.45 Lacs against Rs 90838.78/- in
the previous year which shows the decrease in
During the period, The Company has earned a
Profit after tax of Rs 1349.87/- compared to Rs
1466.90/- in the previous year which shows the
decrease approximately by 8.00%..

There is no change in status of the Company
during the year.

i | Change in status of the company
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iii | Key business developments The Company is engaged in the same line of

business during the year.

iv_ | Change in the financial year NA

v | Capital expenditure programmes There is no specific Capital expenses programme
however the Board of Director has approved the
Capital expense made during the year in first
Board meeting.

vi | Details and status of acquisition, merger, | NA

expansion, modernization and diversification
vii | Developments, acquisition and assignment | NA
of material Intellectual Property Rights
viii | Any other material event having There is no any material event during the year
an impact on the affairs of the company which has impact of the affairs of the Company.

COMMENCEMENT OF ANY NEW BUSINESS

During the financial year under review no new business commenced by the company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements
relate and the date of this Report.

DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR ANNUAL REPORT

No revision of the financial statement or Annual report has been revised during Financial Year ended
2022-23 for any of the three Preceding financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY: (AS ON 315T MARCH 2023)

a) Authorized Capital:
Rs. 20000000/- (Rs. Two Crore Only (in words)) divided into 2000000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 /- each.

b) Issued Capital:
Rs. 7500000/ (Rs. Seventy-Five Lac Only (in words)) divided into 750000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 /- each.

c) Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
Rs. 7500000/~ (Rs. Seventy-Five Lac Only (in words)) divided into 750000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10 /- each.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF).
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors of the company duly constituted and there was no change in the composition
of Board of Directors.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS IN THE BOARD AND DECLARATION UNDER
SECTION 149(6)

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to
our Company.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE_
The provision of section 177 relating to Audit committee is not applicable on the company.

CONSTITUTION OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to
appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The following Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the Financial Year 2022-23:

SN Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1 02/04/2022 2 2
2 19/05/2022 2 2
3 01/06/2022 2 2
4 16/06/2022 2 2
5 25/06/2022 2 2
6 27/06/2022 2 2
7 28/06/2022 2 2
8 04/08/2022 2 2
9 24/08/2022 2 2
10 25/08/2022 2 2
11 29/08/2022 2 2
12 05/09/2022 2 2
13 14/09/2022 2 2
14 24/09/2022 2 2
15 26/09/2022 2 2
16 30/09/2022 2 2
17 12/10/2022 2 2
18 20/10/2022 2 2
19 14/11/2022 2 2
20 02/12/2022 2 2
21 13/01/2023 2 2
22 11/02/2023 2 2
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PRESENCE/ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS IN THE MEETINGS

SN | Name of Director Board Meeting Committee Meeting AGM
No of No of % No of No of %
Meeting | Meeting Meeting | Meeting
held attended held attended
1 BANKIM 22 22 100.00 2 2| 100.00 | vyes
KANTILAL
MEHTA
2 HARSHMA B 22 22 100.00 2 2| 100.00 | Yes
MEHTA
BOARD EVALUATION

The provision of section 134(3)(p) relating to board evaluation is not applicable on the company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Provision related to the particulars of the employees employed by the company falling within Section
197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

() Company being an listed/unlisted company, the said para is applicable and complied
accordingly / not applicable.

() The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Companies Act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective Internal Financial Control system
in the Company. The system should be designed and operated effectively. Rule 8(5) (viii) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information regarding adequacy of Internal Financial
Controls with reference to the financial statements to be disclosed in the Board's report. To ensure
effective Internal Financial Controls the Company has laid down the following measures:
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1. The internal financial control systems are commensurate with the size and nature of its
operations.

2. All legal and statutory compliances are ensured on a quarterly basis. Non-compliance, if any, is
seriously taken by the management and corrective actions are taken immediately. Any
amendment is regularly updated by internal as well as external agencies in the system.

3. Approval of all transactions is ensured through a preapproved Delegation of Authority Schedule
which is reviewed periodically by the management.

4. The Company follows a robust internal audit process. Transaction audits are conducted regularly
to ensure accuracy of financial reporting, safeguard and protection of all the assets. Fixed Asset
verification of assets is done on an annual basis. The audit reports for the above audits are
compiled and submitted to Board of Directors for review and necessary action.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

For the Financial year 2022-23, the Statutory Auditor has not reported any instances of frauds
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANY
Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted deposits from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 also no unsecured loan accepted from its directors and relative of directors
under sub rule 1 clause (C) sub clause (Viii) of rule 2 of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules
2014.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the particulars of Loan given, Guarantees given and Investments
made and securities provided along with the purpose for which the loan or guarantee, security
provided to be utilized by the receipt are provided in the audited Financial statements of the Company
read with notes on accounts forming part of the financial statements.

The Company has following Investments made under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
financial year ended 31st March 2023:

SN Particular/Purpose/Nature of Transaction Amount of
Transaction |
01 Investment in Share Application Money 15.00 Lacs

The Company has not provided any loan or guarantee falling under section 186 of the C_ompan_ies
Act. Some advance payment made to related parties as well as other parties. However, It is clarified
that all payment are in nature of advance and not nature of Loan
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are materially significant related party
transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated persons. Further it is clarified that any transaction does not have potential conflict with the
interest of the Company. Particulars of Transactions with Related party with notes on accounts are
forming part of the Financial Statements.

Further all the necessary details of transaction entered with the related parties as defined under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, as defined under Section 2 (76) of the said Act are attached
herewith in form no. AOC-2 for your kind perusal and information.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

As required under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has constituted a
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee to formulate and recommend to the Board, a
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by
the Company as specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, to recommend the amount of
expenditure to be incurred on the activities and to monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
of the Company from time to time. The Detailed information of Corporate Social Responsibility
Statement is attached as “Annexure-CSR”.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO

Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and
outgo required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided hereunder:

PARTICULARS REMARKS
A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
> the steps taken or impact on | The Corporation is taking due care for using

conservation of energy;

> the steps taken by the company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy;

> the capital investment on energy
conservation equipments;

electricity in the office and its branches. The
Corporation usually takes care for optimum
utilization of energy. No capital investment on
energy Conservation equipment made during the
financial year.

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

> the efforts made towards technology
absorption;

NA

> the Dbenefits derived like product
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution;

NA

> in case of imported technology (imported
during the last three years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial year)-

NA

(a) the details of technology imported,;

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully
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absorbed,;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and
the reasons thereof; Not applicable
since 5 years period is over

> the expenditure incurred on Research | NA
and Development

(c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
> The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of | -----
actual inflows during the year and the

Foreign Exchange outgo during the year

in terms of actual outflows

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company's businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
enterprise-wide approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will
now be managed within a unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate
functions will embrace Risk Management Policy and Guidelines, and make use of these in their
decision making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic
business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-
business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will become embedded into the Company'’s
business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks remain current and dynamic.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to deal with instances of
fraud and mismanagement, if any. The Policy has a systematic mechanism for directors and
employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Company’s Code of Conduct or policy.

REGULATORY ACTION

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or Tribunals that could
impact the going concern status and operations of the company in future.

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

Due to Causal vacancy of Previous Auditor, at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 29
August 2023, M/s. M/S Giriraj Bang & Co.., Chartered Accountants (FRN No. 129434W) was
appointed as statutory auditors of the company to hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting to be held for the financial year ended on 315 March 2023.

The Company has received certificate from the Auditors to the effect they are not disqualified to
continue as statutory auditors under the provisions of applicable laws.

There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of
the Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation from the Directors. Further, the
notes to accounts referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory.
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not covered under the provisions of
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY
AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC)

No such process initiated during the period under review under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (IBC)

FAILURE TO IMPLEMENT ANY CORPORATE ACTION

All the corporate action taken during financial year 2022-23 and reporting for the same with the
concerned department has been completed within specified time limit.

ANNUAL RETURN

The copy of Annual Return as required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, is available
on Company’s website i.e. https://vasukitradelink.in for the kind perusal and information.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.

Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding
sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under
this policy.

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company takes pride in the commitment, competence and dedication of its employees in all
areas of the business. The Company has a structured induction process at all locations and
management development programs to upgrade skills of managers. Objective appraisal systems
based on key result areas (KRAs) are in place for senior management staff.

The Company is committed to nurturing, enhancing and retaining its top talent throug‘h supgrior
learning and organizational development. This is a part of our Corporate HR function and is a critical
pillar to support the organization’s growth.
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HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Company's Health and Safety Policy commits to comply with applicable legal and other requirements
connected with occupational Health, Safety and Environment matters and provide a healthy and safe
work environment to all employees of the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board and General Meetings of the Company.

APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work,
dedication and commitment. The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-
operation, your company has been receiving from its Suppliers, Retailers, Dealers & Distributors and
others associated with the Company. The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all Clients,
Vendors, Banks, Government and Regulatory Authorities for their continued support.

~& on behalf of the Board
34\ of Directors

HARSHMA B MEHTA
DIN : 07815822
(Whole Time Director)

Date : 15/09/2023
Place : Rajkot
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VASUKI TRADE LINK PRIVATE LIMITED
Nakshatra Heights Office No. 501, Opp. Telephone Ex. 150ft Road, Rajkot - 360007 Gujarat

Mobile : 99136 72288

, E-Mail : vasukitradelink@yahoo.com
CIN : U51909GJ2016PTC094381

List of Share / Debenture Holders as on 31/03/2023

Equity Share @10 Each
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Vasukl Trade Link Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and profit, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director’s report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
50.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
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« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.,

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and the
transition date opening Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2021 included in these financial statements,
are based on the previously issued audited financial statements prepared in accordance with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting
principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), which
have been audited by us.

Accounts for the previous year ended on 31st March, 2022 and 31st March, 2021, were audited by
another firm of Chartered Accountants viz. M/S. Samir Virani & Company. They have expressed the
unmodified opinion on the financial statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2022 and 31st
March, 2021 vide their report dated 25th August, 2022 and 05th November, 2021 respectively.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books




% . Giriraj Bang & Company B/205, New Rishabh CHS , Moti Nagar,

, | Chartered Accountants Near Jai Ambe Mata Temple,
Bhayandar (W) - 401 101.
Tel:- 022-40140390;

Email Id: ghca.solutions@ghbca.in

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity

and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(g8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its
financial position as at 31st March 2023.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31
March 2023,

fii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.

(1) The Management has represented that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(2) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Parties),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, as
on the date of this audit report, that the Company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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(3) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, and according to the
information and explanations provided to us by the Management in this
regard nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as
provided under (1) and (2) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v, The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using accounting software which has a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with
effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023

{h) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, being a
private limited company provisions of section 197 to the Act are not applicable to the
company.

For Giriraj Bang & Company
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 129434W

Yash ﬂg-ﬂ’fh\-"“'{

Yash Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. 174020
UDIN: 23174020BGRXGY7937

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 15, 2023
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF VASUKI TRADE LINK PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report]

i

(a) A. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment under which the assets are physically verified in a phased manner over a period of 3
years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment
were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immaovable
properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements
are duly executed in favour of the lessee) as disclosed in the financial statements are held in
the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its
property, plant and Equipment and its intangible assets. Accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. Accordingly, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3(i) (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

ii.

(a) As informed to us and explanation provided, the inventory lying in at the Company’s stock yard
has been physically verified by the management during the year. With respect to inventory
which is represented by right to procure certain quantity of material from the common stock
yard of the vendor, we have relied on such Delivery Notes which shows Company’s right to obtain
such material, provided by vendor pending actual pickup of material by the Company. In our
opinion, the frequency, coverage and procedure of such verification is reasonable. No material
discrepancies were noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records.

{b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate
from Banks/financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly
statements, in respect of the working capital limits have been filed by the Company with such
banks and such statements are in agreement with the books of account of the Company for the
respective periods which were not subject to audit/review.

iii. According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not made any
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.
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vii.

viii.

ix.

(a)

(b)

(a)

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of loans and
investments made and guarantees and security provided by it, as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of
the Act and the rules framed there under.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to materials, labour and other items of
cost maintained by the Company pursuant as specified by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the
opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, income-tax, duty of custom and cess have not been regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities and there have been a significant delay in a large number of cases.

Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income-tax, duty of
custom, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year
end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no statutory dues referred
to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on
account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are
not accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded
income which has been now recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in
paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit

procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information explanation provided to us, money raised by way

of term loans during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,

and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

{e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, hence reporting under

the clause (ix){e) and clause (ix)(f) of the order is not applicable to the Company.
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{(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not raise any money

by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x){(a) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

xi.

(a)

records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully, partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (x)}(b) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

During the course of our audit, examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material
fraud by the Company nor on the Company.

(b) We have not come across of any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company

(c)

wii.

xiii.

Xiv.

during the course of audit of the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023,

accordingly the provisions stated in paragraph (xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by
the Company during the year. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph (xi){c) of the
Order is not applicable to company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
188 of the Act, where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards. Further,
according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act.

{a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system as

required as per the provisions of section 138 of the Act but, in our opinion, the same is not
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered internal audit reports issued by internal auditors during our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
its directors and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to company.
Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.
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In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(a), (b)
and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

{(d) The Company does not have any CIC as part of its group. Hence the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the order are not applicable to the company

xvii. Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses
in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the
provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xviii.  There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. There were no issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

Xix.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due,

XK.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the
Act are applicable to the Company. The Company has made the required contributions during
the year and there are no unspent amounts which are required to be transferred either to a
Fund or to a Special Account as per the provisions of section 135 of the act read with schedule
VIl. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx){a) and clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

¥xi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xxi} of the Order is
not applicable.

For Giriraj Bang & Company
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 129434W

A Y

:,?? Y 2

Yash Agarwal (£ Gouea 15
. 21

Partner ;‘\_ AN )

Membership No.174020 L T
UDIN: 23174020BGRXGY7937 o iii—

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 15, 2023
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF VASUKI TRADE LINK PRIVATE LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited on
the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Vasuki
Trade Link Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)
(the "Guidance Note”).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
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auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With reference to Financial 5tatements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unautherized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,
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Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

CIN: U51909GJ2016PTC094381

Balance Sheet As At 31st March, 2023

{Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share dota, unless atherwise stoted)

Parti Mote As at As at As at
articulars
Mo. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022 01 April 2021
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,829.89 1,635.14 058.97
b) Intangible Assets 4 14.09 10.18 0.80
c) Financial Assets
i} Other Financial Assets 5 156.51 170.74 108.97
d) Deferred Tax Assets [Met) 6 281.17 244,04 212.91
() 2,281.66 2,060.09 1,281.64
Current assets
@) Inventories 7 3,525.63 205.46 42508
b) Financial Assets
i} Trade Receivables B 7,020.58 7.076.45 4,823.79
ii) Cash and Cash Eguivalents g ad.76 58.57 109.13
iii} Barnk Balances Other than (i) above 10 82878 264.69 234,50
iv) Loans 11 20,73 25.30 31.71
v) Other Financial Assets 12 1.42 0.12 0.39
c) Other Current Assets 13 64148 701.87 1,991.73
(B} 12,103.37 8,332.50 7,616.33
TOTAL (A +B) 14,385.02 10,392.59 @?.9?
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A Equity
a) Equity Share Capital 14 75.00 75.00 75.00
b} Other Equity 15 4,102.23 2, 753.48 1,286.57
(A) 4,177.23 2,828.48 1,371.57
Liabilities
B MNon-Current Liahilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i} Borrowings 16 1,229.57 1,071.98 610.29
b} Provisions 17 29.20 23.01 6.40
(8) 1,258.77 ~1,094.99 516.69
C  Current liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities
i] Borrowings 18 1,546.96 683.48 730.00
i} Trade Payahles 19
- Amount due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises - - -
- Amount Due to Others 6,643.89 4,885.40 4,764.57
iii) Other Financial Liabilities 20 67.19 41.43 16.94
b) Other Current Liabilities 21 582.33 83394 1,373.04
¢ Provisions 22 0.64 0.28 0.01
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Met) 23 8.01 20.59 25.15
(c) 8,949.02 65,469.12 6,909.71
TOTAL (A+B+C) 14 385.02 10,392.59 BIBEIT.B'T
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming i

Part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached
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Vasukl lrade Link Private Limited

CIN: U51909GJ2016PTC094381

Statement Of Profit And Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2023

[Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Paithasas" Note Year ended Year ended
no. 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
A Income
Revenue from Operations 24 73,217.45 90,838.78
Other Income 25 144.49 20.16
Total income (A) 73,361.94 90,858.94
B Expenses
Purchase of Traded Goods 26 65,167.50 79,911.51
Increase/(Decrease) in inventories of Stock-in-trade 27 (3.320.17) 219.62
Employee Benefit Expenses 28 540.42 463.16
Finance Costs 29 789,99 525.94
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses Eli] 663.56 430.42
Other Expenses 31 7.680.18 7.340.46
Total Expenses (B) 71,521.48 88,891.11
C Profit Before Tax (A -B) 1,840.96 1,967.83
D Tax Expense :
- Current Tax iz 527.3% 528.70
- Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit) {36.78) (27.77)
Total Tax Expense 490.59 500.93
E Profit After Tax 1,349.87 1,466.90
F Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss)
a) (i) ltem that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
- Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plans (1.49) (13.35)
(i} Income Tax on Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Plans 0.37 3.36
Other Comprehensive Income/ (Loss) (F) (1.12) (9.98)
G Total Comprehensive Income (E + F) 1,348.75 1,556,9}_
H Earning per Equity share of RS. 10 each
Basic and Diluted {in Rs.) 36 179.98 195.59

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming Part of the
Financial Statements

1to 50

As per our report of even date attached

For Giriraj Bang & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 129434W

Yash Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. : 174020

anaging Director
DIN - 05186840
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Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited
CIN: US1909GI2016PTC094381

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2023
{Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share doto, unless otherwise stated)

{a) Equity Share Capital

Particut As at As at As at
L bieeld 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Opening Balance 75.00 75.00 75.00
Closing balance 75.00 75.00 75.00
(Refer Note 14)
(k) Other Equity
Items of Other
Reserves & surplus Comprehensive
Income
i Total other
Particulars Remeasuremen equity
Securities Retained t gain/ (loss) of
Premium Earnings defined benefit
plan
Balance as at 1st April, 2022 720.00 2,044.38 (10.90) 2,753.49 |
Profit for the period ended 31st March 2022 - 1,349 87 - 1,349.87
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year - - (1.12) [1.121
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 720.00 3,394.25 (12.02) 4,102.23
Items of Other
Reserves & surplus Comprehensive
Income
. Total other
Particulars Remeasuremen| o
Securities Retained t gain/ (loss) of
Premium Earnings defined benefit
plan
Balance as at 1st April, 2021 720.00 577.48 (0.91) 1,296.57 |
Profit for the year - 1,466.90 - 1,466.90
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year - - (9.99) (9.99)
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 720.00 2,044.38 (10.90) 2,753.48
(Refer Note 15 for nature and purpose of reserves)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes Forming Part of 11050

the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Giriraj Bang & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 129434\W
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Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

CIN: U51909GJ2016PTC094381

Statement Of Cash Flows For The Year Ended 31st March, 2023

{Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share dota, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended

Particalars Note 5 ctMarch, 2023 31st March, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Before Tax 1,840.46 1,967.83
Adjustments for:

Interest Paid 789.99 £25.94
Interest Received (32.99) (20.16)
Depreciation and Amortization 663.56 430.42
(Profit)/ Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.07 -
Balances Written Back (109.09) -
Balances Written off - 17270
|Provision for Doubtful Debts 28.44 32.40
Operating Profit / [Loss) Before Working Capital Changes 3,180.46 3,109.14
Changes in Working Capital

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 70.03 (1,158.18)
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (3,320.17) 219,52
Increase [ (Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables 1,642.79 (3B6.25)

1,573.11 1,784.33

Adjustment for:

Direct Taxes Paid (539.93) (533.26)
Net Cash Generated/ (Used In) From Operating Activities...[A) 1,033.18 1,251.07
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets (866.29) (1,115.97)
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets 4.00 -
Interest Income 32.91 20.43
Fixed Deposits Placed / Matured during the year (Net) (528.67) (95.31)
MNet Cash (Used in) / from Investing Activities... [B) IL__EE'IE.{}EE 1,190.84

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from / (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings (Net) 478.04 (165.77)
Proceeds from Long Term borrowings 1,492 48 1,154.78
Repayment of Long Term borrowings (849.46) (573.84)
Interest Paid (789.99) (525.94)
MNet Cash (Used in) / from Financing Activities... (C) 331.06 (110.77)
MNet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+ B+C) 6.19 (50.55)
Eﬂash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year (Refer Note g 57 109.13
(i} below)

Cash and Cash Equivalents At End Of The Year 64.76 5857
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 6,19 (50.55)




Analysis of movement in borrowings

Particulars As at As at
Borrowings at the beginning of the year 1,755.46 1,340.29
Movement due to cash transactions as per statement of cash flow statement (1,121.07) (415.17)
Movement due to non-cash transactions - -
Borrowings at the end of the year 2 876.53 1,755.46

Notes:
1. Figures in brackets represent cash outflow

2. Statement of cash flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7, “Statement of Cash
Flows" as specified in the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever applicable.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes

Forming Part of the Financial Statements 11030
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Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

[Amount in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated )

1. General Information

"Wasuki Trade Link Private Limited (“the Company”) is a company incorporated in India under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 on November 15, 2016. The registered address of the Company is Nakshatra Heights Office No.
501, Opposite Telephone Exchange 150 feet Road, Rajkot — 360 007, Gujarat.

The Company is primarily engaged in two businesses i} the trading of various categories of coal and other products /
byproducts and variants of the same as well as sorting and grading etc. of the same products. The Company also trades
in other products like Clinker, Slag, Gypsum, Charcoal, Fly ash, TMT Bars, Cement and Industrial Oil etc. and (i) Goods
transport business.

The Financial Statements are approved by the Company's Board of Directors at its meeting held on 15" September,
2023

Significant accounting policies adopted by the company are as under:
2.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

{a) Statement of Compliance with Ind AS
“These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ""Act"") read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The financial statements up to year ended 31 March 2022 were prepared in accordance with the accounting
standards notified under the section 133 of the Act, read with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 ({Indian GAAP).

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 are the first financial statements of the Company
under Ind AS. Refer note 42 for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected
the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows."

Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use.

{b) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for the
following material items that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS: -

i}  Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy on financial
instruments)

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's operating cycle
and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of services and
the time between the rendering of service and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current and noncurrent classification of




Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

[c) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimate
and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date,
reported amount of revenue and expenses for the year and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the

Balance Sheet date. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based
upon the Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the financial

statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are

reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates, if any, are recognized in the year in which the

estimates are revised and in any future years affected.

Judgement, estimates and assumptions are required in particular for:

i)

if)

iii)

Impairment of non-financial assets (tangible and intangible)

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of
an assets or Cash Generating Unit's (CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
risks specific to the asset. In determining the fair value less costs to disposal, recent market
transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other available fair value
indicators.

Defined benefit obligations

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, expected returns
on plan assets and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term
nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The maortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for India. Those mortality tables tend
to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases, discount rate
and return on planned assets are based on expected future inflation rates for India

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liahilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot
be measured based on quoted price in active markets since they are unguoted, their value is
measured using valuation technigue including the discounted cash flow (DCF) model. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a
degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could




Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

iv) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk. In respect of trade receivables the Company applies the simplified
approach permitted by Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to
be recognised upon initial recognition of the receivables. For all other financial assets, expected credit
losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-months expected credit losses or at an amount
equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition.

v) Income tax and Deferred Tax
Deferred tax assets are not recognised for unused tax losses as it is not probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management
judgement/estimate is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future
tax planning strategies.

i) Provision of Inventories
Management reviews the inventory listing on a periodic basis. This review involves comparison of the
carrying value of the aged inventory items with the respective net realizable value. The purpose is to
ascertain whether an allowance is required to be made in the financial statements for any obsolete
slow-moving items and net realisable value. Management is satisfied that adequate allowance for
obsolete and slow-moving inventories has been made in the financial statements.

2.2 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a
separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of
Profit and Loss during the year in which they are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use
before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property,
plant and equipment recognized as at 1 April 2021 measured as per the Indian GAAP and use that carrying
value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives




Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

2.3

24

Property, plant and equipment

Buildings 60 Years
Plant and Equipment 8 Years
Electric Installation 8-10 Years
Computers 3 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles B-8 Years

Depreciation on addition to property plant and eguipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of
acquisition. Depreciation on sale/deduction from property plant and equipment is provided up to the date
preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may be. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
tomparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in Statement of Profit and Loss under 'Other
Income’.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, as appropriate.

Other Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization.
Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets
recognised as at 1 April 2021 measured as per the Indian GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of
the intangible assets,

The Company amortized intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using the WDV method. The estimated
useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets
Software 3 years

Intangible assets with finite lives are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Foreign Currency Transactions

{a) Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee




Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

2.5

2.6

(b) Transactions and balances

"On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.
Gains/Losses arising out of fluctuation in foreign exchange rate between the transaction date and settlement date
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are restated at the year end at the exchange rate prevailing
at the year end and the exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

P In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

B In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability accessible to
the Company.”

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data
are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs. The Company's management determines the policies and procedures for fair value
measurement such as derivative instrument.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

P Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

P Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

P Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

Revenue Recognition

According to Ind AS 115, revenue is measured at the amount of consideration the Company expects to receive in
exchange for the goods or services when control of the goods or services and the benefits obtainable from them
are transferred to the customer. Revenue is recognised using the following five step model specified in Ind AS
115

Step 1: Identify contracts with customers

Step 2: ldentify performance obligations contained in the contract Step
Step 3: Determine the transaction price
Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligation

Step 5: Recognise revenue when a performance obligation is satisfied.



Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

The performance obligations arising from sale of products with the Company’s customers are satisfied at a point
in time. Payment terms are generally agreed upon individually with customers. Sales of products are recognised
when control of the products has transferred based on the agreed terms. Revenue is net of sales returns and
allowances, discounts, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of government such as goods
and service tax, efc.

Sale of services (Transportation Income) are recognised on satisfaction of performance obligation towards
rendering of such services.

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the
Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or
before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional.

A contract liability is the Company’s obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer, for which the Company
has already received consideration from customers.

If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract
liability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities
are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate (EIR) method

Other Income

Other incomes are accounted on accrual basis

2.7 Taxes

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net
profit or loss for the year.

(a) Current income tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered or paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the year end date. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet approach, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in financial statements. Deferred income
tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax
loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
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2.8

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets
and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultanecusly.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Leases
The Company as a leszsee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for Office Premises and land. The Company assesses
whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the

economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to
direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of
twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the
Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease.

All the leases of the Company are short term leases or low value leases. Hence, the Company has availed the
exemption provided under IND AS 116. Accordingly, Lease liability and ROU asset is not created in the Financial
Statement.

The Company as a Lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a
finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases

Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the FIFO Method

Cost includes purchase price, (excluding those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the concerned
revenue authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure incurred in bringing such inventories to their present
location and condition.

The net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs
of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale

The comparison of cost and ge reaFisal:;fE value is made on an item-by-item basis.
- ra
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2.10 Impairment of non-financial assets

"The Company assesses at each year end whether there is any objective evidence that a non financial asset or a
group of non financial assets is impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's
recoverable amount and the amount of impairment loss.

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and recoverable amount.
Losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss and reflected in an allowance account. When the Company
considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If
the amount of impairment lass subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through Statement of Profit and Loss.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into
the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the
cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”)."

2.11 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is a present ohligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and there is a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs. Decommissioning costs are provided at the present
value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognized as part of the cost
of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to
the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and recognized in the
statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed
annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount rate applied are
added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot
be made.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits net

of bank overdraft with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks and
short-term deposits net of bank overdraft.

2.13 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

(a)

Financial assets
(i} Initial recognition and measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

(ii) Subseguent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:
a) at amortized cost; or

b) at fair value through other comprehensive income; or

c) at fair value through profit or loss.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows."

Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest income
from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognized in OC! is reclassified from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss and
recognized in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other
income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or
FVOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is
included in other income.
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(iii) Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL)
model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets that are measured at
amortized cost and FVOCI.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit
risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if
credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in subsequent years, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 months
ECL.

Life time ECLs are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12 months ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results
from default events that are possible within 12 months after the year end.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all shortfalls), discounted
at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider all contractual
terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension etc.) over the expected life of the
financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot
be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial
instrument.

In general, it is presumed that credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the
payment is more than 30 days past due.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the year is recognized as
income/expense in the statement of profit and loss. In balance sheet ECL for financial assets measured
at amortized cost is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those
assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets
write off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying
amount.

{iv) Derecognition of financial assets
{A) financial asset is derecognized only when
a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or

b) retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the financial asset is transferred then in that case financial asset is
derecognized only if substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
asset is transferred. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.
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(B) Financial liabilities
(i) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and at amortized cost, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

(i) Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or
loss. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

liif)  Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance costs.

(C) Equity instruments:

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held
for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind
AS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an
irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The
Company makes such election on an instrument- by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCl to
P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within
equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized
in the profit and loss.

(D) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where thereisa
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent
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2.14 Employee Benefits
(a) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the year in which the employees render the related service are recognized
in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the year and are measured at the amounts expected to be
paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in
the balance sheet.

(b} Other long-term employee benefit obligations
(i} Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund: Contribution towards provident fund is made to the regulatory authorities, where the
Company has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contributian Schemes as
the Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly
basis which are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(ii) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity: The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the 'Gratuity Plan") covering
eligible employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides
a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of
employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary. The Company's liability is
actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial
losses/gains are recognized in the other comprehensive income in the year in which they arise.

2.15 Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended
use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale. Ancillary cost of borrowings in respect of loans not disbursed are carried forward and
accounted as borrowing cost in the year of disbursement of loan. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses calculated as per effective interest
method, exchange difference arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are treated as an
adjustment to the borrowing cost and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

2.16 Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.

2.17 Earnings Per Share

"Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
e shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Earnings

wiaC

F %—H%\mnsidered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit or loss for the year after

A

o : E\ educting preference divid
el =

Al Vi }_z*

a ;-;‘

-




Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

of equity shares outstanding during the year and for all the years presented is adjusted for events, such as
bonus shares, other than the conversion of patential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for
the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares."

2.18 Recent pronouncements

Standards issued but not yet effective Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or
amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by
issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023,
as below:

{a) Amendments to Ind AS 1 — Presentation of Financial Statements The amendments require companies to
disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies. Accounting policy
information, together with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence
decisions of primary users of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this
amendment to have any significant impact on its financial statements.

(b) Amendments to Ind-AS 12: Income Taxes The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred
tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligations. The amendments narrowed the scope of
the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer
applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences. The Company is evaluating the impact, if any, on its financial statements.

(c) Amendments to Ind-AS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors The
amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The
definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates.
Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are
subject to measurement uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting paolicies require
items in financial statements to be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company
does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact on its financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

(Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

4 Intangible assets

Particulars Software Total
Gross carrying Amount

Cost as at 1st April, 2022 10.80 10.80
Additions 11.96 11.96

Disposal / Adjustment - -

As at 31st March, 2023 22.76 22.76

Accumulated Amortization

As at 01st April, 2022 0.62 0.62
Amortization charge for the year 8.05 8.05
Disposal / Adjustment - =

As at 31st March, 2023 8.67 8.67
Net carrying amount 14.09 14.09

Gross carrying Amount
Cost as at 01st April, 2021 0.80 0.80
Additions 10.00 10.00
Disposal / Adjustment = =

As at 31st March, 2022 10.80 10.80

Accumulated Amortization
As at 01st April, 2021 - -
Amortization charge for the year 0.62 0.62
Disposal / Adjustment = y

As at 31st March, 2022 0.62 0.62
Net carrying amount 10.18 10.18
Notes:

4.1 Software is other than internally generated software.

4.2 The Company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption to continue with the carrying value for all of its Intangible Assets
as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.
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{Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share dato, unless otherwise stated)

6.1

{a)

Other Financial Assets - Non-Current

As at As at As at
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Security Deposits 26.91 5,73 9.08
Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity® 129.60 165.01 99.89
Total : 156.51 1_?[}.?# 108.97
* Above bank deposits are held as margin money/ securities with bank.
Deferred Tax Assets:
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) S S M‘at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Significant Components of Met Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Difference in net carrying value of property, plant and equipment,
; I L 40.65 12.33 -
intangible assets as per income tax and books
Deferred tax on Ind AS Adjustments
Provision for Expected Credit Losses 233.01 225.85 217.70
Provision for Gratuity 7.51 5.B6 161
Sub- 281.17 244,04 2159.31
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference in net carrying value of property, plant and equipment,
Rthons ) - = 5.40
intangible assets as per income tax and books
Sub- - - 6.40
Deferred Tax Assets (a-B) 281.17 24404 212.91
Movement of deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended:
Recognized in Rascognizad
] As at 1st April o8 inother | Asat31st
Particulars statement and 3
2021 i comprehensi | March 2022
profit and loss ]
ve income
Deferred tax asset arising on account of:
Difference in net carrying value of property, plant and equipment, i 1233
intangible assets as per income tax and books i : :
Deferred tax on IND AS Adjustments
Provision for doubtful debts 217.70 8.15 225.85
Provision for Gratuity 1.61 0.B9 {3.36) 5.86
Sub-total (A) 219.31 21.37 (3.36) 244.04
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference in net carrying value of property, plant and equipment, = (6.40)
intangible assets as per income tax and books ) y ) )
Sub-Total (B) 6.40 (6.40) 5 .
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (A - B) 212,91 [2.36) 244,04
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fAmount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share dota, unless otherwise stated)

As at 1st April Recognized in Recognized As at 31st
2022 statement and in other March 2023
{b) |Particulars
profit and loss | comprehensi
ve income
Deferred tax asset arising on account of:
Difference in net carrying value of prope lant and equipment
i e A 12.33 28.32 > 40.85
intangible assets as per income tax and books
Deferred tax on IND AS Adjustments
Provision for doubtful debts 225.85 7116 233.01
Provision for Gratuity 5.86 1.28 (0.37) 7.51
Sub-total (A) 244.04 36.76 (0.37) 281.17
Deferred tax liabilities arising on account of:
Sub-total (B) = - = 3
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) (A - B) 244,04 36.76 [(0.37) 281.17
. Inventories As at As at As at
[At Lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value) 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Stock-in-trade 3,525.63 205.46 425.08
Total 3,525.63 205.46 425.08
7.1 Refer Note - 16 and 18 for information on inventories Pledged as security by the Company.
8 |Trade Receivables Ak gt As_at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Unsecured
- Considered Good (Including Related Party Receivable) 7,726.98 7,857.78 5,630.55
- Significant Increase in Credit Risk 219.44 76.11 58.24
- Credit impaired % 4 =
Sub-Total 7,946.42 7,973.89 5,688.79
Less: Provision for doubtful debts {loss allowance) 925 84 B97.40 B65.00
Total TQEO.EE 7,076.49 4,823.79
The Above Amount includes -
- Receivables from Related Parties 190.36 7367 .
- Others 6,830.22 7,002.82 4,823.79
Tatal 7,020.58 7,076.49 4,823.79
8.1 Trade Recelvable Ageing:
(a] AsatMarch 31, 2023
Outstanding for fallurwlng- periods from due date of Payment
Particulars Mot Due | lessthan 6| 6 months{ 1-2 2-3 years maore than 3 years Total
months 1 year years
Undisputed trade receivable
Considered good 4,670.97 1,974.60 534.88 | 408.91 61.17 76.46 7,726.98
Which have significant i
increase in credit risk
Credit impaired =
|Disputed trade receivable
Considered good =
Which have significant 4,00 20.19 100.15 34.77 2.09 58.24 219.44
increase in credit risk
Credit impaired =
Total 4 674.97 4.80 635.03
CLLI
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{Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

ib)

(c}

8.2

As at March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment

Particulars

Mot Due | lessthan 6| 6 months{  1-2 2-3 years more than 3 years Total
manths 1year years
Undisputed trade receivable
Considered good 5,102.99 2,346.23 251.70 | 116.77 28.94 51.14 7,897.78
Which have significant z
increase in credit risk
Credit impaired -
Disputed trade receivable
Considerad good =
Which have significant 6.00 10.77 1.10 15.46 42,78 76.11
increase in credit risk
Credit impaired -
Total 5,108.99 2,357.00 252.80 | 116.77 44 40 93.92 7,973.89
As at April 01, 2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment
Particulars Mot Due | lessthan 6| 6 months{  1-2 2-3 years more than 3 years Total
Undisputed trade receivable
Considered good 3,284.03 1,782.25 176.04 | 270.75 104.32 13.14 5,630.55
Which have significant 2
increase in credit risk
Credit impaired -
Disputed trade receivable
Considered good -
Which have significant - 15.46 4278 4 58.24
increase in credit risk
Credit impaired -
Total 3,284.03 1,782.25 176.04 | 286.22 147.10 13.14 5,688.79
Mowvermnent in the Provision for doubtful debts pertaining to trade receivables are as follows:
ol As at As at As at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Balance at the beginning of the period / year B897.40 BE5.00 825.00
Provided/[Reversal) during the period / year 28.44 32.40 40.00
Balance at the end of the period [ year 925.84 897.40 £65.00
Refer Note - 16.1 and 18.1 for information on hypothecation of Trade Receivables
As at As at As at
Cash and Cash Equivalents ;
by alo ol ik 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Cash in Hand 31.15 15.80 34.56
Balances with Bank
- In Current Accounts 2395 10.85 47.26
- In Fixed Deposits (With maturity of 3 months or less from reporting ke w799 e
date)
Total 64.76 58.57 109.13 |
e ar W N
i Z( ". 1
'l - }
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10

10.1

11

12

13

As at As at As at
Other Bank Bala
ST 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
In Fixed Deposits:
With turity of than 3 ths but less than 12 hs
a) Wi ; maturity of mare than 3 months but less than 12 months fram i 264,68 SRRy
reporting date
b) With maturity of more than 12 manths from reparting date 125,60 165.01 59.89
958.37 429.70 33435
Less: Disclosed under Other Financial Assets - Non-Current 129.60 165.01 99.89
Total 828.76 264.69 234.50
Fixed deposit is given as margin money to the Bank for issuance of Letter of Credit
As at As at As at
L & Ad = nt
cans T 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Unsecured Considered Good, Unless Otherwise Stated
Advance for acguisition of Investment 15.00 15.00 15.00
Advances to Staff 573 10.30 16.71
Total E'_D.TS 25.30 31.71
As at As at As at
Other Fi ial Assets - C t
er Financial Asse Himan 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Security Deposits 1.22 = =
Interest Receivable [PGVCL Deposit] 0.20 0.12 0.39
Total 1.42 0.12 ﬂa
As at As at As at
Other Assets - Current
2 b 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Balances with Government Authorities 163.41 35.56 216.03
Prepaid Expenses 23.79 1457 1.78
Advance to Vendors 454 28 651.34 1,773.92
Total 641.48 701.87 M
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As at As at As at
14 |Equity Share Capital

i : 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Authorised Share Sapital
Equity Shares
Face Value 10.00 10.00 10.00
No. of shares (Number) 20,00,000 20,00,000 20,00,000
Amount ['Refer Mote 14.3) 200.00 200.00 200.00
Total 200.00 200.00 200.00
Iszued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital
Equity Shares
Face Value 10.00 10.00 10.00
Mo. of shares (Number) 7.50,000 7,50,000 7,50,000
Amount ('Refer Note 14.3) 75.00 75.00 75.00
Total 75.00 _75.00 75.00 |

14.1 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares :
i} The Company has only one class of equity shares having at par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each holder of equity share is entitied
to one vote per equivalent fully paid up equity share.
ii} In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of eguivalent fully
paid up equity shares held by the shareholders.
iii} The Company declare and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. Each equity share has the same right of dividend.
14.2 Reconciliation of the Number of Shares Outstanding is set out below:

There has been no change/ movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period/ year,

14.3 Details of Shargholders Holding more than 5 % shares

As at As at As at
Particulars Details
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Bankim K Mehta Mumber of Shares 3,62,500 362,500 3,62,500
Shareholders % 48.33% 48.33% 48.33%
Mumber of Shares 2,37,500 2,37.500 2,327,500
H h E M h # F Il ¥ o) L
i st Shareholders % IL67% 31.67% 3L.67%
g Mumber of Shares 50,000 50,000 50,000
K
HAREER RIh Shareholders % 6.67% 6.67% 6.67%
14.4 Details of Promoter Shargholding in the Company
z Asg at As at As at
N of the P ot Detail
g G i 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Mumber of Shares 3,62,500 3,62,500 3,62,500
Bankim K Mehta Shareholders % 48.33% 48.33% 48.33%
% change 0.00%. 0.00% -6.67%
Mumber of Shares 2,37,500 237,500 237,500
Harshma B Mehta Shareholders % 31.67% 31.67% 31.67%
% change 0.00% 0.00% -6.67%
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fAmount in Rupees Lakhs, except shore and per share doto, unless otherwise stoted)

. As at As at As at
1 Other E

o i 315t March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Securities Premium Reserve
Opening Balance 720.00 720.00 720.00
Closing Balance 720.00 720.00 720.00
Retained Earnings
Opening Balance 2,044 38 577.48 [2.02)
Add: Profit for the year 1,349.87 1,466.90 579.50
Closing balance 3,394.25 2,044 38 577.48
Other Comprehensive Income
Opening Balance {10.90) (0.91)
Add: Other Comprehensive Income for the year {1.12) (9.93) (0.91)
Closing Balance {12.02) (10.90) (0.91)
Total 4,102.23 2,753.48 1,296.57

15.1 Nature and purpose of reserves

Securities Premium Reserve

{a) Securities premium is used to record the premium received on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013.

Retained earnings

(b} Retained earnings represent the accumulated earmings net of losses if any made by the company over the years as reduced by dividends or other

distributions paid to the shareholders and includes other comprehensive income

16 |Borrowi As at As at As at

it 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021

Non-Current Borrowings

Secured

Term Loans

- From Banks 1,803.64 1,503.25 70481

Unsecured

- From Banks 105.37 8323 200.50
- From Mon Banking Financial Company (NEFC) 29836 57.86 168.09

Sub-Total 2,297.37 1,654.34 1,073.40

Less: Current Maturities of Lang Term Borrowings (1,067.80) (582.36) (463.11)

Tobsl 122957 107198 [ 61029

16.1 Details of Security and Terms of Repayment on Term Loan/ Working Loan Facilities from Bank [For outstanding loans]

Secured Loan includes,

a) Truck / Lorry Loan {Including Truck Body Loan) from Bank as on 31st March, 2023 amounting to Rs. 1433.46 lakh/- | 31st March

bj

2022: Rs. 1065.55/-lakh; 31st March 2021: Rs. 541.23/-lakh). The loan is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of Lorries
/ trucks. The Bank Loan is repayable on 36 to 48 equal monthly instalments (EMI), EMI ranging between Rs, 0.07 lakhs to Rs. 4.28
lakhs along with interest and having interest rate ranging from 6.61% p.a. to 9.25% p.a. (31 March 2022 - 6.77% p.a. to 8.25% p.a)
{31 March 2021 - 8.01% p.a. to 8.25% p.a). The Loan has been guaranteed by personal guarantee of directors

Vehicle car Loan from Bank as on 31st March, 2023 amounting to Rs. 11519 lakh/- [ 31st March 2022: Rs. 118.60/-lakh; 31st
March 2021: Rs. 140.38/-lakh). The loan is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of vehicle. The Bank Loan is repayable

on 36 to 60 egual manthly instalments (EMI), EMI ranging between Rs. 0.17 lakhs to Rs. 1.98 lakhs along with interest and having
interest rate ranging fn:rr'n ? 65‘3{: p.a. to 9.00% p.a. (31 March 2E121 7.65% p

‘35 p a} (31 March 2021 - 7. EE% pa. to 11.0%
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c)

d}

g)

f)

16.2

17

18

18.1
a)

Construction Equipment Loan from Bank as on 31st March, 2023 amounting to Rs. 9.01 lakh/- { 31st March 2022: Rs. 16.67/-lakh;
31st March 2021: Rs. 23.19/-lakh). The Bank Loan is repayable on 36 equal monthly instalments (EMI) , EMI Rs. 0.73 lakhs along
with interest and having interest rate 8% p.a. (31 March 2022 - 8% p.a.) (31 March 2021 - 8% p.a.). The Loan has been guaranteed
by personal guarantee of directors.

Refinanced truck Loans from Bank as on 31st March, 2023 amounting to Rs. 111.78 lakh/- { 31st March 2022: Rs. 168.25/-lakh;
31st March 2021: Rs.Nil/-Jakh). The loan is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of Used truck. The Bank Loan is
repayable on 48 equal monthly instalments (EMI), EMI of Rs. 4.67 lakhs without interest and having interest rate 10% p.a. (31
March 2022 - 10% p.a.) (31 March 2021 - Nil). The Loan has been guaranteed by personal guarantee of directors

Unsecured Loan includes

Loan from Bank as on 31st March, 2023 amounting to Rs. 306.19 lakh/- | 31st March 2022: Rs. 227.42/-lakh; 31st March 2021: Rs.
200.50/-lakh}. The Bank Loan is repayable on 24 to 60 equal monthly instalments (EMI) , EMI ranging between Rs. 0.34 lakhs to
Rs. 4.28 lakhs along with interest and having interest rate ranging from 8.25% p.a. to 16.00% p.a. (31 March 2022 - B.25% p.a. to
17.5% p.a) (31 March 2021 - 8.25% p.a. to 17.5% p.a). The Loan has been guaranteed by personal guarantee of directors

Loan from MBEC as on 31st March 2023 outstanding amounting to Rs. 321.74 lakh/- (31st March 2022: Rs, 57.85 lakh; 31st March
2021: Rs. 168.10 lakh). Repayable in 19 to 36 equal monthly instalments (EMI) from the end of the reporting period, EMI ranging
between Rs. 1.47 lakhs to Rs. 5.79 lakhs along with interest and having interest rate ranging from 15.00% p.a. to 17.01% p.a. (31
March 2022 - 14.25% p.a. to 19% p.a) (31 March 2021 - 14.25% pa. to 19% p.a). The Loan has been guaranteed by personal
guarantee of directors

Loans Guaranteed by Directors
Particulars e sk A.s._at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Term loan from Banks 931.21 1,014.12 442.20
Term loan from NBFC 298,36 57.86 168.09
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Refer Note 16) 1,067.80 582.36 463.11
Short Term Borrowings from Banks 565.33 £0.49 -
Total 2,862.70 1,734.83 1,073.40
2y As at As at As at
Provisions X
31st March, 2023 | 31st March 01 April 2021
Provision for Employee Benefits
- Provision for Gratuity {Refer note 37(ii){a]) 29.20 23.01 6.40
Total 29.20 23.01 6.40
T
As at As at As at

Bo ings - Cur
rrowings - Current 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021

Securad
From Bank

- Cash Credit Facility 565.33 80.49 -
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Refer Note 16) 731.83 43737 245,58
Unsecured

- Loan from Related Parties {Refer Note 34) 13.83 20.63 266.89
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Refer Mote 16) 33597 144.95 217.53
Total 1,646.96 683.48 730.00

Detalls of Security and Terms of Repayment on Working Loan Facilities from Bank [For outstanding loans]

Cash credit from ICICI Bank as on 31st March, 2023 amounting to Rs. 16,34 lakh/- | 31st March 2022: Rs. 50.20/- lakh; 315t March
3021 Rs. Nil/-lakh). The loan is secured by hypothecation of Current Assets, Stock, Debts, Tools and Immovable property. The
credit facility has been guaranteed by personal guarantee and hypothecation of Immaovable Property of directors. The cash credit
is repayable on demand and carries interest @ 9.45% as on 31st March, 2023 [ 31st March 2022: 9.45%; 31st March 2021: 9.30%).
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B)

ch

18.2

19

19.1

19.2
(=)

(b}

{c)

Cash credit from Karur Vysya Bank as on 31st March, 2022 amounting to Rs, 50,38 lakh/- | 31st March 2022: Rs, 30.29/- |akh; 31st
March 2021: Rs. Nil/-lakh). The loan is secured by hypothecation of Current Assets, Stock, Debts, Tools and Immovable property.
The credit facllity has been guaranteed by personal guarantee and hypothecation of Immovable Property of directors. The cash

credit is repayable on demand and carries interest @ 10.90% as on 31st March, 2023 [ 31ist March 2022: 10.00%; 31st March
2021: 11.65%).

Cash credit from State Bank of India as on 31st March, 2023 amounting to Rs. 498.61 lakh/- [ 31st March 2022: Rs. Nil/-lakh; 31st
March 2021: Rs. Nil/-lakh). The loan is secured by hypothecation of Current Assets, Stock, Debts, Tools and Immovable property.
The credit facility has been guaranteed by personal guarantee and hypothecation of Immovable Property of directors. The cash

credit is repayable on demand and carries interest @ 12.80% as on 31st March, 2023 { 31st March 2022: Nil; 31st March 2021
Nil).

Unsecured loan from director as on 31st March 2023 outstanding amounting to Rs. 13.83 lakh/- (315t March 2022: Rs. 20.63 lakh;
31st March 2021: Rs. 266.89 lakh) carries nil rate of Interest and repayable on demand as on 31st March 2023

As at As at As at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021

Trade Payables

Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises = =

Due to Others 6,643.89 4,883.40 4,764.57
Total 6,643.89 4,889.40 4,764.57

Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act'), certain disclosures are required to be
made relating to Micro and Small Enterprises. The Company has not received any information from its suppliers about thelr
coverage under the MSMED Act and as such no further disclosures are required to be made.

Trade pavable analysis

As at March 31, 2023
Dutstanding for following periods from due date of
Payment
Particulars Mot Due | less than 1-2 2-3 years Maore than 3 years Total
1year years
MSRAE 5
Others 3,035.81 | 3.380.15| 225.76 7 2.16 6,643.89
Disputed dues - MSME u
Disputed dues - Others s
Total 3,035.81 | 3.380.15 | 225.76 - 2.16 6,643.89 |

As at March 31, 2022
Uutstanding Tor TOlIOWINE penods 1rom due date of

Payment
Particulars Mot Due | lessthan 1-2 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
1 year years
MSME e
Others 3.457.90 | 1427.74 0.09 2 3.67 4,889.40
Disputed dues - M5ME B
Disputed dues - Others .
Total 3457.90| 1427.74 0.08 = 3.67 4,889.40

As at April 01, 2021

Dutstanding for following periods from due date of

Payment
Particulars Mot Due | less than 1-2 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
1 year years

MSME _

Others 3,599.89 | 1,141.39 2114 g 2.16 4,764.57
Disputed dues - MSME =
Disputed dues - Others -

Total 1,141.29 =
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20

21

22

23

As at As at As at
Other Current Financial Liabilities
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Employee Dues Payable 2195 1852 13.40
Other Payables 16.77 226 3.54
Payable to Directors (Refer Note 34) 2847 20.65
Total 67.19 41.43 16.94
i As at As at As at
Other Liabilities - C t
er Liabilities - Curren 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Contract liabilities (Advance from customers) 480,73 SBE.03 1,215.13
Statutory Dues 101.60 24591 157.85
Total 582.33 ﬂZ.N 1E3?3.M
As at As at As at
Provision
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Provision for Employee Benefits
- Provision for gratuity (Refer note 37(ii)(a)) 0.54 0.28 0.01
Total 0.64 053 0.01
T As at As at As at
Current tax liabilit .
b b et 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |01 April 2021
Provision for income tax (Net of advance tax) B.01 20.59 25.15
Total 8.01 20.59 25.15

e



Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited
CIN: USs199GJ2010PTCO94381

Naotes to the Financial Statement Tor the year ended 3 st March, 2023

fAmount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise sialed)

24

24.1
(a)

(b}

(c)

: Year ended Year ended
Revenue From Operations
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Sale of Products
- Export Sales 200.45 1,717.67
- Domestic Sales 67,106.94 83,828.32
Sale of Services
- Transportation Income 5,8910.06 5,292.79
Total 73,217.45 90,838.78
Disclosure Pursuant to Ind AS 115: Revenue from Contract with Customers
Disaggregation of Revenue
Year ended Year ended
Disaggregated Revenue
e 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
(i} Revenue Based on Timing:
Revenue Recognized at Point in Time 73,217.45 90,838.78
Revenue Recognized Over Time - -
Total 73,217.45 o0,838.78
(i) Revenue by geographical market
Within India 73,017.00 89,121.11
Outside India 200.45 1,717.67
Total 73,217.45 90,838.78
Contract Balances
Year ended Year ended
icul
Faraman 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Closing Balance of Contract Liabilities as at year end (Refer note 480.73 £88.03

21)*

* The contract liabilities relate to the advance received from customers towards future supply for which

revenue is recognised at a point in time.

Reconciling the Amount of Revenue Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss with the contracted price
Particulars Year ended Year ended

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Revenue 4s Per Contract Price 73,217.45 90,838.78
Less: Adjustment . .
Met Revenue from Contract with Customers ?3l21 7.45 90,838.78

Year ended Year ended

Other Income

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Interest Income 32.99 20,16
Gain on foreign currency transaction [net) 2.41 -
Balances no longer required written back 109.09 4
Total 144.49 20.16
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26

27

23

29

30

Purchase of Traded Goods

Year ended
31st March, 2023

Year ended
31st March, 2022

Purchase of Products (Net of Discount) (Refer Note 48) 65,167.50 79.911.51
Total 65!15?.50 ?BE911.51
; ’ Year ended Year ended
Increase)/Decrease in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade
': v 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Opening Balance :
Stock-in-trade goods 205.46 425.08
205.46 425.08
Closing Balance :
Stock-in-trade goods 3,525.63 205.46
3,525.63 205.46
Total (3,320.17) 219.62 |
Employee benefit Expenses Fearenip) Tenr.enia
e 3 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Salary, Bonus and Incentives (Inciuding Contract Labour) 298.49 23151
Directors' Remuneration 215.50 215.50
Contributions to Provident Funds and others 12.48 1.87
Gratuity Expense 5.06 3.53
Staff Welfare Expenses 8.89 10.75
Total 540.42 463.16
Year ended Year ended

Finance Costs

31st March, 2023

31st March, 2022

Interest Expense 625.92 445.54
Bank Charges 3.21 2.71
Other Borrowing Cost 160.86 77.69
Total 789.99 525.94
2 Year ended Year ended
D iati Amort ion Ex|
AN o ol A AL A 31st March, 2023 | _31st March, 2022

Depreciation on Property, Flant and Equiprment 655.51 429,80
Amortization of Intangible Asset 8.05 0.62
Total EEEI.S_E 430.42
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3l

32

(a)

(b)

Gtiver expenses Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022

Transportation Cost, Diesel expense, Vehicle expense 6,967.70 6,528.23
Storage Expense 79.72 82.23
Commission on Sales 18252 192.75
Rent 8.57 6.73
Rates and Taxes 3.85 74.38
Repairs And Maintenance

- Buildings - -

- Others 8.96 31.80
Legal and Professional Fees 41.17 20.81
Insurance Charges 27.49 14.99
Electricity Expense 20.36 21.01
Travelling and Conveyance 29.51 21.88
Advertisement and Sales Promaotion 82.03 20.30
Printing and Stationery 4.28 5.47
Communication Expenses 2.83 2.54
Security Charges 2.65 3.03
Loss on foreign currency transaction [net) - 28.28
Contract Cancellation Expense 201.39 -
C5R Expenses (Refer Note 39) 25.00 11.00
Auditors Remuneration

- &s auditor (Refer note 47) 4.00 1.60
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.07 :
Provision for doubtful debts/ Expected credit loss 28.44 32.40
Sundry balances written off (Net) - 172.70
Miscellaneous Expenses 33.64 58.33
Total 7,680.18 7,340.46
Income Tax

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense and Accounting Profit muitiplied by Domestic Tax Rate Applicable in

India:
i Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Profit Before Tax (a) 1,838.97 1,954.48
Income Tax Rate as Applicable (b) 25.168% 25.168%
Income Tax Liability/[Asset) as per applicable Tax Rate (a x b} 462 .83 491.90
(i) Expenses Disallowed for Tax Purposes 22.61 5.66
(i) Interest on income tax 1.75 5.81
(i} Other (Allowance)/Disallowances 3.77 0.53
Tax Expense Reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 490.96 504.29
Income Tax Recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss:
As at As at

faneda 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Current Tax
In Respect of the Current Year 527.35 528.70
In Respect of the Earlier Years

;1?.;5 528.70
Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit) (36.76) [27.77)
Deferred Tax Charge/ (Credit)-On Re-measurement of the 0.37 24k
Defined Benefit Plans ; ;

{36.39) {24.41)
Total Tax Expense Recognized in Current Year 490.96 504,290 |
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33 Capital Commitments, Other Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

33.1 Capital Commitments:

(a] Estimated amount of capital commitments to be executed on capital accounts and not provided for is Rs. NIL lacs as at 31st March 2023, (31st
March, 2022: Rs. NIL lacs: O1st April 2021: Rs. MIL laes) (Met of advances).

33.2 tuntingent Liability [to the extent not provided for)

As at As at As at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 01 April 2021

Particulars

(i) Guarantees given by the Company
Guarantee given by bank to Government Authorities/ others
on behalf of the Company

93.36 . "

Motes:

{a) In respect of {i] above, Company does not expect any cash outflow till such time contractual obligations are fulfilled by the companies for which
guarantees are issued.

(B} The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential
assent in September 2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come in to effect has

not been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period
when the Code becomes effective.

34 Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 - Related Party Disclosures

34.1 Name and Relationships of Related Parties:

@) Entities in which Director/ KMP and relatives have significant

Wasuki Cement Private Limited {Formally known as Wasuki
influence

Buildcon Private Limited)
(Only where there are transactions/ balances) Wasuki Petroleum
Wasuki Traders [Formally known as Gurukripa Traders)
Vasuki Hospitality
Vasuki International FZC
asuki Enterprises (till 31st march 2022}

(B) Key Management Personnel [KMP]: Bankim K. Mehta (Chairman & Managing Director)
Harshma B. Mehta [Whaole Time Director)
Sunil Talsaniya (Chief Financial Officer] (Wef 07th August
2023)
Manaj H. Lotia (Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer) (Wef 07th August 2023)

34.2 Transactions with Related Parties

Mature of Year ended Year ended
N of the P
Transaction Ame R 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
o Tak Harshma B. Mehta 51.30 -
il Bankim K. Mehta 97.40 102.75
Loans Taken Repaid |Harshma B. Mehta 57.05 70.03
Bankirm K. Mehta 98.95 299.60
Rent Paid Bankirn K. Mehta 480 4.80
Harshma B. Mehta 89.00 3.50
Reimbursement of Bankim K. Mehta 1.12 -
Expenses Vasuki Enterprises - 127.20
Vasuki Petroleum 15.84
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AR Bankim K. Mehta - 16.69
PERIES Harshma B. Mehta = 6.22
Vasuki Hospitality 46.04
Sale of finished goods Uas“k,' Traders 466.97 81.43
1 Servi Vasuki Petroleum 2z =
AL Vasuki Enterprise - 12.94
Wasuki Cement Private Limited 13.63 2.24
Purchase of finished |Vasuki Traders 43.26
goods Vasuki Enterprise N
Transport Income Vasuki Enterprise - 5.20
Transport Expense Wasuki Enterprises - 660.75
Wehicles Purchase Wasuki Enterprises - 402,71
Vehile Rent Expense  |Vasuki Enterprises - 26.90
Managerial Bankim K. Mehta 125.00 125.00
Remuneration Harshma B, Mehta 90.50 90.50
Fuel Expenses Vasuki Petroleum 12.64 10.31

34.3 Related Party Outstanding Balances:

As at As at As at
MNat Mame of the P
sl akid 315t March, 2023 | 31stMarch, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Bankim K. Mehta 13.48 15.02 196.86
Loan Taken Harshma B. Mehta 0.35 5 60 70.03
Director Bankim K. Mehta 12.20 = z
Remuneration Harshma B. Mehta 16.27 20.65 =
Receivable for supply |Vasuki Hospitality 46.04 a2 =
of finished goods /  [Vasuki Traders 128.44 71.43 -
Services Wasuki Cement Private Limited 1587 2.24
Vasuki Petroleum 28.17 7.51 -
Wasuki Enterprise - 177.41 1458452
fibpice toryenders Vasuki Cement Private Limited 8.79 5.00
Wasuki International FZC 14.33 -
Payable for supply of
finished goods/ Other |Vasuki Petroleum - - 8.19
payables / Services

Motes:
{a) Transactions with related parties and outstanding balances at the year end are disclosed at transaction value,
{b) Transactions with related parties are inclusive of G5T.
(e} In addition to above transactions;

(i) Directors of the Company has given personal guarantee's for loans taken by the Company (Refer note 16.2)

35 Breakup of Compensation to Key Managerial Personnel

(a) Compensation to KMP as specified in para 34.1 {b) above:

Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

Particulars

Salary and other employee benefits to whale time Directors

5 S50
and KMP's 215.50 215
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37

(i)

(i}
(a)

Earnings Per Share

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share

Profit Artributable to the Equity Holders of the Company 1,349,587 1,466.90

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 7,50,000.00 7,50,000.00

Face Value Per Equity Share [Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share 179.98 195.59

Disclosure Relating to Employee Benefits as per Ind AS 19 ‘Employee Benefits'

Disclosures for Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has certain defined contribution plans. The obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further
contractual obligation. Following is the details regarding Company's contributions made during the period/ year:

Particulars Year ended Yeor ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022

Provident Fund 12.41 1.73

Employees' state insurance (ESIC) 0.07 0.14

Disclosures for Defined Benefit Plans
Defined Benefit Obligations - Gratuity (Funded)

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Under the
Act, every employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefit. The level of benefits provided depends on the
employee’s length of service and salary at retirement age. Every employes who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on
departure at 15 days salary (last drawn) for each completed year of service as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The

scheme is funded.

Risks Associated with Plan Provisions
Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such Company is exposed to various risks as

follows:

Interest Rate Risk

The defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate based on government bonds, If bond
yields fall, the defined benefit obligation will tend to increase.

Salary Inflation Risk

Higher than expected increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation.

Demographic Risk

This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that include mortality,
withdrawal, disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements  on the defined benefit obligation is not
straight forward and depends upon the combination of salary Increase, discount rate and vesting criteria.

For determination of the liability in respect of compensated gratuity, the Company has used following sctuarial assumptions:

Particulars As at s o, As it

31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 01 April 2021
Discount Rate {per annum) 7.50% 7.25% 6.82%
Salary Escalation {per annum) 6. 00% 6.00% 6.00%
Attrition Rate {per annum) 5. 00% 5. 00% 5.00%

Indian Assured Lives [Indian Assured Lives| Indian Assured
Mortality Rate Mortality Mortality Lives
2012-14 (Urhan} 2012-14 {Urban) PAortality

Changes in the Present Value of Obligations ank Ay At

31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 01 April 2021
Liability at the Beginning of the Year 2378 6.40 3.07
Interest Cost 1.69 0.44 0.21
Current Service Cost 3.37 3.09 152
Benefits Paid
Past Service Cost
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on Obligations
Liability at the End of the Year
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Table of Recognition of Actuarial Gain / Loss Vegr anced Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss on Obligation for the Year 1.49 13.35
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Assets for the Year - -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss Recognized in Statement of Profit and it T
Loss
Breakup of Actuarial [Gain) /Loss: Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Actuarizl Loss/[Gain] arising from Change in Demographic
Assumption i B
Actuarial Loss Arising from Change in Financial Assumption (0.79) {1.17)
Actuarial Loss/[Agin) Arising from Experience 2.28 14.55
Total 1.48 13.35
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet: ey esios e
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Liability at the End of the Year 2082 23.28 6.40
Fair value of plan assets at the End of the Year - - =
Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet 29.82 23.28 6.40
Expenses Recognized in the Income Statement: Year ended Yol Anged
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Current Service Cost 337 309
Interest Cost 1.69 0.44
Expected Return on Plan Assets - E
Past Service Cost - -
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 1.49 13.35
Expense/ (Income) Recognized in
- Statement of Profit and Loss 5.06 353
- Other Comprehensive Income 1.49 13.35
Balance Sheet Reconciliation oo sk As_at
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021 |
Opening Net Liability 2328 6.40 307
Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss & OCI 6.55 16.88 334
Employers Contribution - - -
Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet 29.82 23.28 6.40
Mon Current Portion of Defined Benefit Obligation 29.18 23.00 6.39
Current Portion of Defined Benefit Obligation 0.64 0.28 0.01
Sensitivity Analysis of Benefit Obligation [Gratuity)
As at As at As at
PorHai 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
a)lmpact of Change in Discount Rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year
a) Impact due to Increase of 1% (2.86) (2.42) (0.77)
b} Impact due to Decrease of 1% 3.40 287 0.94
b)impact of Change in Salary Growth - = =
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year - - B
a) Impact due to Increase of 1% 1.90 1.49 0.94
b} Impact due to Decrease of 1% {1.60) {1.31) (0.78)
cjimpact of change in withdrawal rate - - -
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year < - -
a) Impact due to Increase of 1% 0.92 0.48 (0.08)
b} Impact due to Decrease of 1% [1.14) [0.67) 0.07
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(a)

{i}

(i)

(il

(a)

Maturity Prefile of Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars s e iy N

31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021
Weighted Average duration of the defined benefit obligation 12.00 13.00 15.00
Projected Benefit Obligation 79.82 23.28 6.40
Accumulated Benefit Obligation 29.82 2328 6.40
Pay-Out Analysis
Particulars As at As at As at

31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 | 01 April 2021 |
1st year 0.64 0.28 0.01
2nd year D.72 0.52 0.15
3rd year 271 0.58 0.29
4th year 2.70 2.15 0.34
Sth vear 3.08 215 0.42
Mext 5 year pay-out (6- 10 year) 12.14 10.49 229
Sum of Years 11 and above 60.20 48.87 15.97

Leases

Asset Taken Under Operating Lease

The Company has taken Land and office Premises on leave and license basis which are generally cancellable. Details of rental expense recognized

during the year in respect of this lease is given below:

term leases)

- As at As at As at
Maturity Analysis of Lease Lisbilities {on undi ted basis
MY Aihs i ks | b ) 31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022 01 April 2021
Less than 1 year 246 4.80 4,80
Between 2-5 years 4. 80 4.80 4.80
Mare than 5 years 24.00 2520 26.40
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Rent expense recognized during the year [Low value or short 8.57 673

Disclosures of Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR) expenditure in line with the requirement of Guldance Note on “Accounting for

Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities”

C5R Disclosures

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2023

Year ended
31st March, 2022

(i) Amount of CSR expenditure to be incurred during the periad/
year

(ii) CSR expenditure incurred during the year

(a) Construction/ acquisition of any asset

(k) On purpose other than (a) above

(iii) Shortfall/ (Excess) at the end of period/ year

(iv) Total of Previous period/ years shortfall

(v) Reason for shortfall

(vi} Related party transaction as per Ind AS 24 in relation to CSR
expenditure

{vii} Where provision is made with respect to a liability incurred
by entering into a contractual obligation, the movement in the
provision during the period/ year

{wiii) Mature of CSR activities ;

21386

25.00
[2.64)

Healthcare

10.63

11.00
(0.37)

Healthcare
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(b) CSR Expenditure Movement

40

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March, 2023 | 31st March, 2022
Opening (0.37) -
In case of section 135(5) unspent amount
- Amount deposited in specified Fund of Schedule VIl within &
manths i
- Amount required to be spent during the year 21.36 10.63
- Amount spent 25.00 11.00
Excess Spent carried forward {4.01) (0.37)
Financial Ratios
Financial ratios Methodology sk As at As at
March. 2023 | 31st March, 2022 |
(a) Current ratio Current Assets divided by Current " 1.35 1,29
| iabilitiag
(b) Debt Equity Ratio |Debt over total shareholders’ equity 0.69 0,62
(e} Debt Service Earnings available for debt services 1492 2.64
coverage ratio divided by Total interest and principal
[aaT ety Far=l o
[d) Return on Equity |PAT nfer total equity 32.31% 51.86%
feg)
(e} Inventory Cost of Goods Sold aver average 34.93 25347
| Toarmnenr ratin LT e atdaT )
(f) Trade receivable  |Revenue from operations over average 10.39 15.27
Turnover ratio trade receivables
(g) Trade payable Credit Purchases over average trade 11.30 16.56
Turnover ratio payables
[h) Met capital Revenue from operations over working 23.11 48.75
turnover ratic capital
(i) Wet profit (%) MNet profit over revenue 1.84% 1.61%
([} EBITDA EBITDA over revenue 450% 3.22%
(k] Return on capital |EBIT over Capital emploved 54.73%l 68, 71%
% change from 31
Financial ratios Methodology March 2022 to 31
March 2023
{a) Currant ratio Current Assets divided by Current 5.00%
Liabilities
{b) Debt Equity Ratio |Debt over total shareholders' equity 10.95%
(c) Debt Service Earnings available for debt services 27.25%
coverage ratio divided by Total interest and principal
(d) Return on Equity |PAT over total equity -37.69%
[56]
(2} Inventory Cost of Goods Sold over average EB.22%
Turnover ratio Inventory
(f} Trade receivable |Revenue from operations over average -31.96%
Turnover ratio trade receivables
(g) Trade payable Credit Purchases over average trade -31.74%
Turnowver ratic payables
(h) Met capital Revenue from operations over working -52.39%
turnover ratio capital
(i) Met profit (%) Met profit over revenue 14.17%
(i} EBITDA EBITDA over revenue 38.76%
{k) Return on capital |EBIT over Capital employed -20.35%
employved
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Reason for change more than 25%

% change from 31
March 2022 1o 31
March 2023

{a) Current ratio

A

(b) Debt Equity Ratio

NA

(c] Debt Service coverage ratio

Reduction in Debt
Service Coverage
ratio due to
Increase in
borrowing and
Capex

{d) Return on Equity (%)

Reduetion is due to
reduction in
Turnover and profits

(e) Inventory Turnover ratio

Reduction due to
decrease In
Turnover and
accumulation of
Inventory

(e) Trade receivable Turnover ratio

Due to less
collection from
Debtors

(g) Trade payable Turnover ratio

Decrease due to
Less payment to
vendors and
reduction in
purchases

(h) Net capital turnover ratio

Decrease due to
increase in Inventory
and Increase in
working capital
requirement

(i) Net profit (%)

NA

{j)} EBITDA

|Increase due to
Increase in Margins
offset by reduction

in Turnover

k) Return on capital emoloved

MNA

Notes:-

EBIT - Earnings before interest and taxes,
EBITDA - Earnings befare interest, taxes, depreciation and amaortization.

PAT - Profit after taxes




Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

CIN: U51909GI2016PTCO94381

Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2023

(Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

41 Other Notes

1) The company has used the borrowings from banks for the purpose for which it was obtained.

2) The Company has obtained secured working capital loans from banks on basis of security of current assets, wherein the quarterly returns as
filed with bank are in agreement with the books of accounts.

(3) The company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,
1956.

(#) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including forelgn entities (intermediaries)
with the understanding that the intermediary shall:

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any manner whatsoever by or onbehalf of the Funding Party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(B) Provide any guarantee, security, or the like on hehalf of the Ultimate Bensficaries.

(5] The Cempany has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during
the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as search or survey).

(6] The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company
{7] The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period;
(8) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year

{9) The Company does not have outstanding term derivative contracts as at the end of respective years.

{10) The company have not received funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate Jfrom any person or entity including fareign
entities { Funding parties), with the understanding ,whether recorded or in writing or otherwise, that the company shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{Ultimate Bensficiaries) or

{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(11} There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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42 First time adoption of Ind AS

Transition to Ind AS
These are the company’s first financizl statements prepared In accordance with Ind AS.

These financial statements are the first set of Ind AS financial statements prepared by the Company. Accordingly, the Company has
prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for year ending on 31 March 2023, together with the comparative
vear data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022, as described in the significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial
statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2021, being the Company's date of transition to Ind AS.
This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financlal statements, including the
balance sheet as at 1 April 2021 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2022,

(a) Exemptions and exceptions availed

(i} Ind AS aptional exemptions

A. Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Company has elected to continue with carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognized in its Indian GAAP
financial statements as its deemed cost at the date of transition after making adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This
exemption can also be used for intangible assets covered by Ind AS 38, and investment properties. Accardingly the management has
elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at their Indian GAAP carrying value.

B. Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition

Ind A5 101 provides the option to apply the requirements in paragraph B5.1.24 (b) of Ind AS 109 prospectively to transactions entered
into on or after the date of transition to Ind A5. The Company elected to apply the Ind AS 109 prospectively to financial assets and
financial liabilities after its transition date.

(i} Ind AS mandatory exceptions
The company has applied the following exceptions from full retrospective application of Ind AS as mandatorily required under Ind AS
101:

A. Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind A% 101 reqguires an entity Lo assess classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumstances existing as at the date of
transition. Further, the standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortized cost based on facts and circumstances
existing at the date of transition if retrospective application is impracticable. Accordingly, the Company has determined the classification
of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the date of transition. Measurement of financial assets accounted at
amortized cost has been done retrospectively except where the same is impracticable.

B. Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same
date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is ohjective
evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2021 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The
company made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind A5 at the date of transition as these were not required under
previous GAAP:

- Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at FVTPL

- Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model.
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A.3 Reconciliations

The following reconcillations provides the effect of transition to Ind AS from Indian GAAF in accordance with Ind AS 101, First-time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards:

(a

Reconciliation of equity as at date of transition 1 April 2021

Ifniotes *a ﬁTSt' Indian GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
time adoption
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and eguipment 95837 - 958.97
Intangible assets 0.80 - 0.80
Financial assets
Loans - - .
Other financial assets 108497 - 108.97
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) & (i) & g [v) 9.84 203.07 212.91
Total non-current assets 1,078.57 203.07 1,281.64
Current assets
Inventories 425,08 E 42508
Trade receivables g liii) 568879 (265.00) 482379
Cash and cash equivalents 109.13 = 105.13
Bank balances other than above 23450 - 234.50
Loans 3171 - 3171
Other financial assets 0.39 - 0.39
Other current assets 1,991.73 - 1951.73
Total current assets 848133 (865.00) 7,616.33
Total assets 9,559.90 {661.93) 8,897.97
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 75.00 . 75.00
Other equity 2 {iv) 1,964.90 (668.33) 1,296.57
Total equity 2,039.90 (BBB.33) 1,37157
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 61029 + 610.29
Provisions g i) . 6.40 6.40
Deferred tax llabilities (net)
Taotal non-current liabilities 610.29 B.40 616.69

Current liahilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 730.00 . 730.00
Trade Payahles

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

Due to other 4,764.57 - 4,764.57

Other financial liabilities 16.94 . 16.94
Other current liabilities 1,373.04 . 1,373.04
Provisions g (i) - 0.01 0.01
Income tax Liabilities (Met) 2515 2 25.15
Total current liabilities 6,909.70 0.01 6,909.71
Total liabilities 7.515.99 641 7,526.40

Taotal equity and liabilities 9,259.90 (661.92) 8,897.97
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(b} Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2022
Motes to first-time

Indian GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
adoption
ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,635.14 = 1,635.14
Other intangible assets 10.18 - 10.18
Financial assets
Loans - -
Other financial assets 170.74 - 170.74
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) a (i) & g (v} 27.86 216.18 244,04
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets 1,843.91 216.18 2,060.09
Current assets
Inventories 205.46 20546
Financial assets
Trade receivables g i) 7.973.89 {897.40) 7,076.49
Cash and cash equivalents 5857 53.57
Bank balances other than above 264.69 26469
Loans 2530 2530
Other financial assets 0.12 0.12
Other current assets 70187 701.87
Total current assets 9,229.90 (897.40) 8,332.50
Total assets 11,073.81 (681.22) 10,392.59
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 75.00 75.00
Other equity g (iv) 3,457.99 (704.50) 2,753.48
Total equity 3,532.99 (704.50) 2,828.48
Liabilities
Mon-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 1,071.98 1,071.98
Provisions gli) - 23.01 23.01
Total non-current liabilities 1,071.58 23.01 1,054.595
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 683.48 * 683.48
Trade payables 4, 889.40 - 4,B89.40
Dther financial liabilities 41.43 - 4143
Other current liabilities 83394 - 833,04
Provisions g (i) (0.00) 0.28 0.28
Income Tax Liabilities (Net) 20.59 . 20.58
Total current liabilities B,465. 84 0.28 6,469.12
Total liabilities 7,540.83 2329 7.564.11
Total equity and liabilities 11,073.82 (681.22) 10,392.58

* The indian GAAFR figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note,

UACTON
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(c} Reconciliation of profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2022

Motes to first-  Indian GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
time adoption

Income
Revenue from aperations 90,838.78 - 90,838.78
Other income 20.16 - 20.16
Total income 90,858.54 = 90,858.94
Expenses
Purchase of Traded Goods and Services 79,911.51 - 79,911.51
Increase/|Decrease) in inventories of Stock-in-trade 219.62 - 21962
Employee bensfit expense gli) 459.62 3.54 463.16
Finance costs 525.94 - 525.94
Depreciation and amortization expense 430.42 - 430.42
Other expenses £ (it} 7,308.06 32.40 7,340.46
Total expenses 88,855.17 35.94 88,891.11
Profit /|Loss) before exceptional items and tax 2,003.77 3584 1,967.83
Exceptional items - =
Profit /|Loss) befare tax 2,003.77 3594 1,567.83
Tax expense
Current tax 528.70 = 528.70
Deferred tax e lil) &g (v) {18.01) (9.76) (27.77)
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 5
Total income tax expense 510.69 3.76 500.93
Profit for the year 1,493.09 26.18 1,466.50

Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability g (i) - 13.35 (13.35)
Income tax effect gli) g {2.36) 3.36
- 9.99 (9.99]
Other comprehensive income for the year - 9.99 (9.99)
Total other comprehensive income for the year 1,493.07 36.17 1,456.91

* The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note,

{d) Reconciliation of other equity as at 31 March 2022 and 1 April 2021

As at As at

Motes to first- 31st March 1st April

time adoption 2022 2021
shareholder’'s equity as per Indian GAAP audited financial statements 3,532.98 2,039.90
Adjustment
Provision for Expected Credit Losses £ (i) (8a7.40} {865.00)
Provision for Gratuity E i) (23.29) {&.40)
Deferred tax effect on all adjustments g (i) 231.69 21928
Deferred tax adjustment in earlier years (error under previous GAAP) 2 (v (15.50) (16.21)
Total impact on adjustments {704.50) {668.33)

Shareholder’'s equity as per Ind AS 2,828.48 1,371.57
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(e) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2022

As at
Motes to first- 31st March
time adoption 2022
Profit after tax as per Indian GAAP 1,493.08
Actuarial Profit/{loss) on defined benefit reclassified to el (9.99}
other comprehensive Income
Provision for Expected Credit Lossaes g (ili) (32.40)
Provision for Gratuity £ i) (16.89)
Deferred tax effect on adjustments g i) 1241
Deferred tax adjustment in earlier years (error under previous GAAF) glvl 071
Total impact on adjustments (46.16]
Met Profit as per Ind-AS 1,446.92
Other eomprehensive Income gl 9,99
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 1,456.91
(f) Impact of Ind AS adoption on cash flow statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
Indian GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
Met cash flow from operating activities 1,243.68 (7.39) 1,251.07
Met cash flow from investing activities (1,185.05) S.80 (1,190.84)
Net cash flow from financing activities (85.29) 25.49 {110.77)
Met increase [ [decrease] in cash and cash equivalents {26.65) 23.90 {50.55)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2021 57.30 (51.83) 109.13
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2022 30.85 (27.93) 58.57

* The Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation reguirements for the purpose of this note.

(g) Motes to first-time adoption

(i} Defined benefit liabilities
Upto the year ended 31st March 2022 the Company did not make provision for gratuity in accordance with the requirement of
applicable accounting standard. Accordingly, provision for gratuity has been restated by the Company for the year ended 31st
March 2022 in accordance with ind AS 19. Further, provision for gratuity upto year ended 31st March 2021 which were not
booked earlier as per applicable accounting standard, is debited,/credited to retained earning as at April 01, 2021,

Under the previous GAAP, the remeasurements of the defined benefit plans were forming part of the profit or loss for the year.
Under Ind AS, these remeasurements of the defined benefit plans i.e. actuarial gains and losses on the net defined benefit liability
are recognized in other comprehensive income instead of profit or loss.

(i) Deferred tax assets [net)
Under Previous GAAP, deferred tawes were recognized for the tax effect of timing differences between accounting profit and
taxable profit for the year using the income statement approach. Under Ind AS, deferred taxes are recognized using the balance
sheet for future tax consequences of temporary difference between the carrying value of assets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax has been computed on adjustments made as detailed above and has been adjusted in the financial
statement.

8 ] Trade Receivables

1 =

s 1 as per requirement of Ind A5 109, the Company has applied expected credit loss model for recognizing the allowance for doubtful

| fic I
\ = lr dEth
-

1{‘] Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings as at April 01, 2021 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments,

v] Other Restated Adjustments
Under Previous GAAP, there was an arror in caleulation of Deferred Taxes (prior period error], the same has been rectified in all
the respective years .



Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

CIN: US1909GI2016PTC094381

Motes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

43 Segment Reporting

The Company's chief operating decision maker - Board of Directors examines the Company’s performance and has identified two
reportable segments of its business as follows:

- Sale of goods division: The Company is primarily engaged in The trading of various categories of eoal and other
products/byproducts and variants of the same as well as sorting and grading etc. of the same products. The Company also trades
in other products like Clinker, Slag, Gypsumn, Charcoal, Flyash, TMT Bars, Cement and Industrial 0l ete.

- Goods transport division: Offers services for the transportation of Goods across India using a range of road transportation
solutiens to the customers, including less than full truck load and full truck load.

The above operating segments have been Identified considering;
(i) The internal financial reporting systems

(i) The nature of the product/services

{iii) The risk return profile of individual divisions

Revenue and expenses has been accounted on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Income
and expenses, which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been
included under “Unallocable Income® and “Unallocable Expenses” respectively. Assets and Liabilities, which relate to the
enterprise as a whaole and are not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocable Assets/

Liahilities”.

Mo operating segments have been aggregated to form the above reportable operating segments.

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Segment Revenue
= Income from operations
a) Sale of Goods 67,307.39 25,545.99
b) Goods transport 5,210.06 5,292.79
Net Sales/Income 73,217.45 90,838.78
Segment results
[Profit before Interest and Taxation from each segment)
a) Sale of Goods 282122 2,885.95
b) Goods transport 357.14 237.87
3,178.36 3,123.82
Less: Finance costs (789.99) [525.94]
Less: Other un-allocable expenditure net of un-allocable income (547.92) (630.05}
Profit hefore tax 1,840.45 1,967.83
Other Information
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Segment Depreciation and Amaortisation
a) Sale of Goods 220.80 158.70
b) Goods transport 409,38 244.44
¢) Un-allocable Depreciation / Amortisation 33.39 27.28
Total 663.56 430.42
Segment revenue by location of customers:
a) Domestic 73.017.00{ £9,121.11
b} Overseas 200.45 1,717 67
Total 73,217.45 90,838.78
Cost incurred on acguisition of Capital items (including capital advances):
a) Domestic 802,22 1,115.97
b} Overseas -
Total B862.22 1,115.97




Vasuki Trade Link Private Limited

CIN: U51509GI2016PTCOS94381

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

{Amount in Rupees Lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

The carrying amount of non-current operating assets by location of assets
a) Domestie % 2,000,493 1,B16.05
b) Overseas '
' Total 2,000.49 1,816.05
Note: All Debtors outstanding pertains to Domestic Debtors
mi:ulars Year ended Year ended As at
31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022 | D1 April 2021
Assets
a) 5ale of Goods 11,699.76 7,547.15 6,255.59
b) Goods transpart 1,637.55 2,539.81 2,309.67
) Unallocable assets 1,047.72 305.63 3327
Total 14,385.03 10,392.59 8,897.97
Liabilitias
a) Sale of Goods 6,213.13 4,629.19 5,180.58
b) Goods transport 900.81 B02.81 750.26
cj Unallocable liahilities 3,093.85 2,132.10 1,5595.56
Total 10,207.79 7,564.11 7,526.40
Capital expenditure (including capital advances)
Total cost incurred during the year to acquire segment assets
a) Sale of Goods 429.23 161.64 396.01
b} Goods transport 364.33 811.79 308.25
c} Un-allocable capital expenditure 68.67 142,54 39.16
Total 862.22 1,115.97 744.02
Revenue of Customers whose revenue is more than 10% of rotal revenue,
As at As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 31st March, | 1st April, 2021
2023 2022
Hi Bond Cement (India) Private Limited 13,126.50 11,497.12 12,064.02
13,126.590 11,497.12 12,064.02
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